

# BILL STRAW WATERPROOFING EXPERT - SYDNEY



## PROFILE

Bill joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in April 2016. Bill has over 45 years' experience in the building industry and over 28 years in the investigation and rectification of major waterproofing failures.

In 1989 Bill formed a waterproofing company specialising in repairing major waterproofing membrane failures and building rectifications.

Along with his hands on experience Bill is a member of the Master Builders Association (MBA) of NSW Waterproofing Technical Committee. He is an accredited presenter of training packages and regularly presents to architects, engineers and building inspectors.

## EXPERTISE

- Internal, External and Below Ground Waterproofing.
- Leak detection
- Defect identification

## EXPERIENCE

- 2012 – 2015** Senior Inspector,  
*Building & Waterproofing Reports Australia*
- 2004 – 2012** Senior Estimator/Inspector,  
*April Building Solutions*
- 1989 – 2004** Inspector/Owner,  
*Inner City and Suburban Waterproofing*
- 1984 – 1989** Waterproofing Contractor
- 1978 – 1984** Owner,  
*CI Waterproofing*
- 1974 – 1978** Manger,  
*Roy Lindsey Waterproofing*
- 1970 – 1973** Trainee Waterproofing Technician

## QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- TAFE Certificate IV Workplace Training and Assessment
- TAFE Certificate III Waterproofing

## PUBLICATIONS

### Co-Author

- Master Builders NSW 'Best Practice in Waterproofing Balcony Decks'
- Master Builders NSW 'Best Practice in Waterproofing Planter Boxes'
- Master Builders NSW 'Best Practice in Flashings and Damp Proof Courses'

